



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE



BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

ANITA LOCKWOOD
CABINET SECRETARY

1000 RIO BRAZOS RD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87-
(505) 334-6

September 2, 1993

Mr. Todd Mushovic
Meridian Oil Inc.
PO Box 4289
Farmington, NM 87499

RE: Southland Royalty Co., Vasaly Fed #2, I-31-32N-11W

Dear Mr. Mushovic:

The enclosed copy of the 1993 Bradenhead Test on the referenced well is incomplete and inconclusive, yet probably indicates a casing failure. Please reschedule and retest the well properly as soon as possible. Contact this office at least 24 hours prior to the test so that we may provide a witness.

Yours Truly,

Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

xc: Well File